Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

Judy Corl-Lorono, President

J. Dennis Staley, Vice President
Terry Burkhart, Secretary

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Michael McBride, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
J. Larry Coulombe, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, PG, General Manager

A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Agenda

Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.

1. Call To Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Agenda

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items,
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment.

5. CSA 70/W-1 Reorganization Update
Discussion ltem only.

6. Vehicle Purchase and Replacement
Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Approve budget adjustment of $5,750 for purchase of one replacement vehicle,
2015 Toyota Tacoma Access Cab 4X4 TRD, planned for FY 2014/15; and

2. Retroactively authorize the issuance of a Purchase Order to Hanford Toyota for one
2015 Toyota Tacoma 4X4 Access Cab pickup truck for a total cost of $25,850
through the “state bid” process with expected delivery date of April/May 2015 as a
replacement vehicle; and

February 24, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 02-20-2015
Page 1 of 3



3. Authorize $70,000 for the purchase of two new vehicles to be utilized by staff to be
hired for the operations and maintenance of the annexation territory currently known
as CSA 70/W1 with reimbursement expected from the W-1 Capital Replacement
Fund to be transferred upon completion of the annexation.

7. Initiating of Procedure for a Cost-Of-Living Adjustment (COLA) to the Board of
Directors Compensation Via Future Ordinance
Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Direct staff to initiate the process for increasing the Board of Directors per diem
compensation by five percent (5%) for fiscal year 2015/16.

8. Director Conference and Training
Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Consider authorizing attendance for the Special Districts Legislative Days May 19-
20, 2015 at a cost estimate of $1563 per Director.

2. Consider authorizing attendance for the High Desert Water Summit April 8, 2015 at
a cost estimate of $121.49 per Director.

3. Authorize attendance to the Emergency Response Network of the Inland Empire
(ERNIE) Policy Group Training to be held at either the March 24, 2015 at Hi Desert
Water District or April 1, 2015 at the East Valley Water District at a cost of $25 per
Director plus per diem and expenses.

9. Consent Items - The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and
will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the Public
or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further action.

a. Financial Statements January 2015
1. Balance Sheet
2. Statement of Revenue and Expense
3. General Account (Union Bank)
4. Disbursements
5. Local Agency Investment Fund Balance Timeline
Receive and File Disbursements January 2015
Service Order Report, January 2015
Production Report, January 2015
Regular Board Meeting Minutes, January 27, 2015

©coo o

Recommended Action:
Approve as presented (ltems a - e):

10. Matters Removed From Consent Items
11. Public Comment Period

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items
not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each
member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. State
Law prohibits the Board of Directors from discussing or taking action on items not included
on the agenda.

February 24, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 02-20-2015
Page 2 of 3



12. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.

a. General Manager Report
b. Director Reports
c. Presidents’ Report

13. Future Agenda Items
14. Adjournment

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda.

Copies of these materials and other discloseable public records in connection with an open
session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M.
to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to members of the Board of
Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance to the
Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able
to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

February 24, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 02-20-2015
Page 3 of 3



AGENDA ITEM # 6



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: February 24, 2015

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: Adjustment requested
Budgeted Amount: $28,750
Total Adjustment: $101,600
Funding Source(s):
Budget line item No. 01 56194 82
LAIF Replacement Fund: $101,600

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject:  Authorize Budget Adjustment of $5,750 for FY 2014/15 Vehicle Replacement
and Authorize Purchase of One Additional Replacement Vehicle and
Authorization to Purchase Two New Vehicles to Support Annexation of CSA
70/W-1 in the Amount of Approximately $70,000 in FY 2014/15.

SUMMARY

In addition to the replacement vehicle budgeted for Fiscal Year 2014/15, staff anticipates the
need to proceed with one vehicle replacement and two new vehicle purchases before the
beginning of the next fiscal year. Budget adjustments are in order now as fleet vehicle
inventory is low requiring longer than anticipated wait times.

Staff is requesting a budget adjustment of $5,750 to complete the purchase of the first vehicle
and a budget adjustment of $25,850 to acquire the second replacement vehicle.

Lastly, staff is requesting a budget adjustment of $70,000 so that acquisition of two new
vehicles necessary for the operation of the annexation territory W-1 can be completed in a
timely manner. This purchase is contingent on the successful completion of annexation
proceedings and would be refunded to the Agency from the W-1 Capital Replacement Fund
monies being transferred from the County Special Districts Department.

The total FY 2014/15 budget adjustment requested is $101,600 to be transferred from the
LAIF Replacement and Refurbishment Fund with approximately $70,000 to be reimbursed
from the W-1 Capital Replacement Fund monies restricted for such purposes.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Approve budget adjustment of $5,750 for purchase of one replacement vehicle, 2015
Toyota Tacoma Access Cab 4X4 TRD, planned for FY2014/15; and

2. Retroactively authorize the issuance of a Purchase Order to Hanford Toyota for one
2015 Toyota Tacoma 4X4 Access Cab pickup truck for a total cost of $25,850 through
the “state bid” process with expected delivery date of April/May 2015 as a replacement
vehicle; and



3. Authorize $70,000 for the purchase of two new vehicles to be utilized by staff to be
hired for the operations and maintenance of the annexation territory currently known
as CSA 70/ W1 with reimbursement expected from the W-1 Capital Replacement Fund
to be transferred upon completion of the annexation.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

As part of an on-going and routine vehicle replacement requirement for the Agency's
operations and other staff usage one 2010 Ford Ranger (137,229 miles) was budgeted to be
replaced in Fiscal Year 2014/15 with a second planned for Fiscal Year 2015/16. Acquisition
of the first replacement began when this truck suffered transmission failure several weeks
ago.

The budgeted vehicle is primarily used by the production operator who visits all facilities each
day. The preferred replacement truck is a small-scale 4X4 utility vehicle. Toyota is viewed
as the most reliable vehicle in this class. Ford no longer manufacturers the Ranger truck.

The second truck needing replacement is a 2010 Ford Ranger (83,368 miles). This truck has
fewer miles but is also nearing its useful life. According to our mechanic this vehicle has “top
end” engine issues. Currently this vehicle is used in routine operations and maintenance as
well as meter reading. The operator prefers the small-scale 4X4 utility vehicle as well.

While researching and obtaining bids for acquisition of this year's budgeted vehicle staff
discovered that fleet vehicle inventories are low and wait times are long. In fact, purchases
made through the “state bid” process require a wait time of at least 3 months and have been
significantly longer for the benefit of lower costs. Purchases from local dealers have proven
just as difficult with low inventory/no inventory and higher costs.

Through this process staff located a vehicle ordered through the “state bid” process but which
had subsequently been cancelled by the customer before the scheduled delivery date of
April/May 2015. Due to the cost savings of $8,650 the General Manager issued a Purchase
Order to “hold” this vehicle with the understanding that the second Ford Ranger could
breakdown at any time. Staff is requesting a FY2014/15 budget adjustment and that the
Board retroactively authorize the issuance of a Purchase Order to Hanford Toyota in the
amount of $25,850 for one 2015 Toyota Tacoma Access Cab 4X4.

The Agency is still in need of replacing one vehicle immediately. Therefore, staff has
continued to inquire about vehicles at local dealerships. Staff obtained informal bids from two
Toyota dealerships and has proceeded to purchase a 2015 Toyota Tacoma Access Cab 4X4
TRD model at a total cost just under $34,500. The Fiscal Year 2014/15 budget allocation
was $28,750 therefore staff is requesting a budget adjustment of $5,750.

Additionally, staff recognizes that with the optimism behind a successful annexation of CSA
70/W-1 two additional vehicles will be required by July 1, 2015. Therefore, staff is requesting
authorization to adjust the Fiscal Year 2014/15 W-1 Annexation budget by $70,000 to cover
the acquisition of two additional vehicles, either Toyota Tacoma or Dodge Ram trucks. The
budget is based on the current MSRP plus tax and fees. Once authorized staff will begin
searching for the best price and terms for these two vehicles.



Vehicle inventory, excluding heavy trucks, is as follows:

Existing Fleet Vehicles
Vehicle Make/Model Year _ Current Mileage Condition Usage
Ford Ranger 4x4 2010 137,229 End of Useful Life Daily Usage Production
Ford Ranger 4 x 4 2010 83,368 Near End of Useful Life Daily Usage Ops/Main
Ford F-150 (4 DR 4X4) 2007 79,643 Good Intermitent travel
Dodge 1500 4x4 2012 61,240 Good Daily Usage Ops/Main
Ford F-250 4x4 (Utity Vehicle) 2005 105,302 Fair Utilty Vehicle for Valve Machine (intermitent)

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

1/20/2015 Motion No. M15-001 Modifying organizational structure and authorizing increase of
two full-time equivalent Operations positions in anticipation of the annexation of CSA 70/W-1
(Goat Mountain/Landers).

6/24/2014 Resolution No. 14R-11 Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2014/15.



AGENDA ITEM # 7



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: February 24, 2015
To: Board of Directors Budgeted: TBD
Budgeted Amount: N/A
From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A

CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Consider Initiating Procedure allowing for a Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) to
the Board of Directors Per Diem Compensation

SUMMARY

Should the Board of Directors wish to pursue the allowable five percent (5%) Cost-of-Living
Adjustment (COLA) to their per diem then the procedure for such should be initiated so that
the increase can coincide with the new fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015.

RECOMMENDATION
The Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Direct staff to initiate the process for increasing the Board of Directors per diem
compensation by five percent (5%) for fiscal year 2015/16.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

By law, the Board can authorize an increase in their per diem one time per year. The
maximum allowable annual increase is five percent (5 %).

The process of increasing the Board of Directors per diem is done by Ordinance in
accordance with Section 20200 - 20207 of the California Water Code and Section 6066 of the
California Government Code.

In summary, the Board of Directors can increase their per diem only by Ordinance and the
increase may not exceed an amount equal to 5 percent (5%) per year. If the Board requests
the full 5% adjustment then per diems would effectively increase to one hundred and fifteen
dollars and seventy-six cents ($115.76) per day of authorized service.

Staff recommends that if the Board desires to increase their per diem then the process
should be initiated now so that the effective date would coincide with the adoption of the fiscal
year 2015/16 budget.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

4/22/2014 Ordinance No. 140-01 Providing for Compensation of the Board of Directors and
Establishing Procedures Related Thereto.

3/25/2014 Motion No. 14-018 Direct staff to initiate the process for increasing the Board of
Directors per diem compensation by five present (5%) for fiscal year 2014/15.



AGENDA ITEM # 8



Agenda At A Glance

California Special Districts Association
1112 [ Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814

930-1000am. REGISTRATION
1000~ 1015am WELCOME

1015 10:45am. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PANEL
1100am. -1200pm | LEGISLATIVE BRIEFING
1200-200 pm. LUNCH & CAPITOL INSIGHTS
200-500pm LEGISLATIVE VISITS
500-630pm LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION

A proud California Special Districts Alliance partner.

Agenda subject to change

HOTEL

INFORMATION

Sheraton Grand
Sacramento
Hotel

1230 J Street
Sacramento, CA

WEONESDAY,MAY20 S
745-830am. DISTRICT NETWORKS CAFE
830-840am WELCOME $172 CSDA room
840-850am LEGISLATOR OF THE YEARAWARD | rate. Callto
850-835am KEYNOTE | |resenve gt
935-1020am PANEL 1-800-325-3535.
1035am - 1200pm. | ROUNDTABLES 5:00 p.m. cut-off
1200-175pm. LUNCH & PRIORITIES OVERVIEW | on April 17, 2015.
115—130pm. CLOSING REMARKS

@SPECIALDISTRICT

o n FACEBOOK COM/SPECIALDISTRICT

SPECIAL DISTRICTS

California Special
Districts Association
Districts Stronger Together

0000000000000 000000000600006060060060060060090¢ 0

PRSRT STD
U.S. Postage
PAID
Permit No. 2472
Sacramento, CA

Take advantage of this opportunity to

meet with legislators, key issue experts and
California’s leaders to hear first-hand about the
latest legislative proposals directly affecting the
delivery of essential local services. Explore how
decisions are really made in the Capitol and how
you can influence outcomes

EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT!
Register at csda.net/conferences

May 19-20, 2015

T0 BE HELD AT THE GRAND
1215 J Street » Sacramento, CA 95814




OPPORTUNITY o EXPLORE © INFLUENCE

MAY 18-20, 2015 o REGISTRATION FORM

P
4

T
LT

13
1

SPECIAL DISTRICTS
eson LEGISLATIVE DAYS

EARLY BIRD PRICING — REGISTER ON OR BEFORE APRIL 17, 2015
¢ CSDA Member - $175 Early Registration / $225 Regular Registration
* Non-Member - $275 Early Registration / $325 Regular Registration

Three Ways to Register
e Online: Visit csda.net/conferences
e Fax number: 916.520.2465. All faxed forms must include credit card payment
e Mail: CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814, Please include registration form and payment
Checks should be made payable to; California Special Districts Association.

Who qualifies for “member” rates?

All California Special Districts Association and Special District Risk Management Authority members.

Not sure if you are a member? Simply contact Cathrine Lemaire at cathrinel@csda.net or call toll-free at 877-924-2732
It's not too late to become a CSDA member.

Registration includes the evening reception, legislative visits arranged by CSDA, written materials and meals as indicated in the agenda.
Payment must accompany registration in order to process.

[ CSDA Member: $175/EARLY BIRD [l Non-Member: $225/EARLY BIRD

[J CSDA Member: $275/AFTER APRIL 17 [0 Non-Member: $325/AFTER APRIL 17 Total §: |
Name/Title

District:

Address:

City: State 2P
Phone Fax

Email:

Emergency Contact Name/Phone Number:

CSDA will make every attempt to schedule meetings with your region's legislative representatives or staff.

[ Yes, | want to participate in prearranged meetings in the Capito! O No, | do not want to participate in prearranged meetings in the Capitol

PAYMENT

O Check 0 visa O MasterCard O Discover O American Express

Acct. name; Acct. Number:

Expiration date: Authorized Signature,

SPECIAL NEEDS

O Vegetarian [J other:

CANCELLATION POLICY: Cancellations must be made IN WRITING and received via fax or mail three days prior to event. All cancellations made within the specified time will
be refunded less a $75 processing fee. NO EXCEPTIONS.




13846 Conference Center Drive ¢ Apple Valley, California 92307
Phone (760) 946-7000 ¢  Fax (760) 240-2642 ¢ www.mojavewater.org

ul

Mojave
Water
Agency

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

February 10, 2015

Contact:

Yvonne Hester, MWA Community Liaison Officer — 760.946.7067 or 760.964.8982

Gordon Burns, Governor’s Top Groundwater Leader
to Speak at Water Summit April 8

Apple Valley, CA— Gordon Burns, Undersecretary for the California Environmental
Protection Agency will serve as the keynote speaker at the second annual High Desert
Water Summit on April 8 at the Hilton Garden Inn in Victorville. The event is sponsored
by the Mojave Water Agency and the Victor Valley Chamber of Commerce. The half-

day program will run from 7:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.

“Science: The Key to Managing Water in a Changing World,” is the theme of the
summit. Governor Jerry Brown's recent landmark groundwater legislation that will
provide a framework for local entities to more effectively manage groundwater

resources will be among the program’s topics.

Burns was appointed by Brown in December 2011 and has been heavily involved in
water policy. He has been a leader on the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act,
the California Water Action Plan, and the transfer of the state’s drinking water programs

from the Department of Public Health to the State Water Resources Control Board.



The program also will feature presentations demonstrating the use of sound science in
developing Urban Water Management Plans, and the role of science in accurately

assessing local water supplies and developing new programs for future growth.

The program includes a full buffet breakfast and costs $10 per person in addition to a
processing fee. To register and pay for the event, click on this link. For more

information, contact Gloria Golike at 760-946-7001 or ggolike@mojavewater.org.

The Mojave Water Agency manages the region’'s water resources for the common
benefit to assure stability in the sustained use for its citizens. It is one of 29 State Water
Contractors that is entitled to receive State Water Project water when available. The
Agency’s territory encompasses 4,900 squares miles with a population of 450,000.



Section-Specific Training - Policy Group Training
Hosted by the Emergency Response Network of the Inland Empire (ERNIE)

The ERNIE group has coordinated with Carl B. Heintz and Associates to conduct
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) and Incident Command Post (ICP) Section-Specific
training. The group is also extending training to the Policy Makers.

Training: Policy Group Training Date/Time: April 1, 2015 at 2:30 pm - 4:30 pm

Location: East Valley Water District Board Room,
31111 Greenspot Road, Highland, CA 92346

Cost: ERNIE Members - $25/person Non-ERNIE Members - $45/person

Course Description:

The Policy Group training will cover the roles that elected officials have in making
overall decisions on the operations of the organization, how they coordinate with the
EOC, the public, county, state, and other officials. Also, there will be an overview of
how the SEMS, NIMS, and ICS systems work.

Registration Form

Please fill out the form below to register for the section specific training. Please
return the completed form to Cecilia Contreras, East Valley Water District, 31111
Greenspot Road, Highland, CA 92346 or to ccontreras@eastvalley.org. Make checks
payable to East Valley Water District. Payment may be made on the day of the
training class.

ERNIE Member: Yes l:I No I:I

Agency Name:

Phone Number: Email for confirmation

Attendee Name(s) and email:

1.

2.




AGENDA ITEM # 9



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AG BALANCE SHEET

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/15

GENERAL FUND

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

01 13120 CASH UNION BANK OF CA
01 13130 CASH CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND
01 13400 CASH PETTY CASH FUND

TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

INVESTMENTS

01 13303 LAIF UNENCUMBERED CASH FUND
01 13306 LAIF-BASIC FACILITIES CHGS

01 13307 LATIF-CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

01 13309 LAIF EMERGENCY CONTINGENCIES
01 13310 LAIF REPLACE & REFURBISH FUND
01 13312 LAIF BOND DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, WATER

01 13710 A/R WATER

01 13904 DOLLAR GENERAL

01 13950 2009-10 LIEN REC $41976

01 13951 2010-11 LIEN REC $33945

01 13952 2011-12 LIEN REC $36833

01 13953 2012-13 LIEN REC $39364

01 13954 LIEN REC

01 13960 DUE FOR AMES/RECHE (
01 13960 01 DUE FOR HAZARD MITIGATION (
01 13890 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS (

TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABLE, WATER

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER

TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER

INVENTORIES
01 14301 INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS

TOTAL INVENTORY

PREPAID EXPENSES

01 14401 PREPAYMENTS WORKERS COMP INSUR

01 14402 PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES

FIXED ASSETS

01 11130 FA ORGANIZATION
0l 11130 01 ACCUMULATED DEP ORGANIZATION (
01 11135 FA LAND

02/09/15 12:09:00 BALANCE SHEET

280,579.
750.

282,129.

274,516,
25,892.
55,000.

180,000.

400, 000.
85,001.

1,020,409.

40,837.
639.
13,048.
10,217.
13,148.
17,757.
23,955,
3,439.
6,644.
4,500.

95,502.

673.
11,312.

336,271.
104,454.
76,611,

PAGE 2

54
72)
39

PAGE 1

4
ohe



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AG

01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01

11140
11140
11150
11150
11160
11160
11170
11170
11180
11180
11181
11181
111380
11190
14501

01

01

01

0l

01

01

0l

BALANCE SHEET

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/15

GENERAL FUND

FA BUILDINGS

ACCUMULATED DEP BUILDINGS

FA YARDS

ACCUMULATED DEP YARDS

FA FUELS TANKS

ACCUMULATED DEP FUEL TANK
FA WATER SYSTEM

ACCUMULATED DEP WATER SYSTEM
FA SHOP EQUIPMENT
ACCUMULATED DEP SHOP EQUIP
FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT
ACCUMULATED DEP MOBILE EQUIP
FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT
ACCUMULATED DEP OFFICE EQUIP
JV WELL

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS-OTHER

TOTAL CIP

(OTHERS)

CONSTUCTION IN PROGRESS ASSET

01

12054

PUMP PLANTS-MANUAL SWITCHES 6A

TOTAL CIP ASSET

DEBT ISSUANCE COST

TOTAL DEBT ISSUANCE COST

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED PAYROLL

01

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

01
01
01

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

22910

ACCRUED EMPLOYEE COMP BALANCES

TOTAL ACCRUED PAYROLL

22540
22550
22600

UNCLAIMED FUNDS
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS PENDING
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

TOTAL CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

02/09/15

12:09:00

BALANCE SHEET

(

(

(

237,604.
214,414.
61,487.
53,371.
18,943.
13,489.
8,209,841.
5,122,764,
41,327.
40,802.
507,932.
425,619.
96,088.
95,521.
177,095.

49,914.

584.
2,600.
61,400.

64,584.

94)
73
77)
10
34)
62
24}
36
65)
72
86)
98
91)

PAGE

5,229,211.92

PAGE

2



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AG BALANCE SHEET
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/15

GENERAL FUND

CONSTRUCT IN PROGRESS DEPOSIT
01 22601 DOLLAR GENERAL DEFOSIT 2,650.

TOTAL CIP DEPOSIT 2,650.

LIAB PYBL FRM RESTRICTD ASSETS

TOTAL LIAB PYBL FRM REST ASSET 0.

LONG TERM DEBT

01 21101 REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV 203,977.
01 22300 REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - BH 470,000.
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 673,977.

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY

01 30109 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD 291,035.
01 30111 FMHA GRANTS 758,297.
01 31000 FUND BALANCE 3,061,706.
01 31001 FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES 427,895.
01 31111 CURR YEAR NET REVENUE/EXPENSE | 100,849.

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

02/09/15 12:09:00 BALANCE SHEET

88
76
14
00
82)

PAGE

791,126.96

4,438,084.96

5,229,211.92

PAGE

3

3

Prepared By M

Date "2./7/“3/

Reviewed By




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

REVENUE

OPERATING REVENUE

01
01
01
0l
01
01

TOTAL OPERATING

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01

41000
41001
41100
41300
41400
41700

49100
49101
49102
49103
49200
4;%00
49998
49999 01

SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION FEES
BASIC FACILITIES CHARGE

INCOME METERED WATER

BASIC SERVICE CHARGE

INCOME METERED BULK WATER
INCOME OTHER (OPERATING)

REVENUE

GA02 GEN LEVY IMP DIST A BH
DAOLl DEBT SRVC IMP 1 (BH BOND)
GA0l1 GENERAL TAX LEVY {BDV)
INCOME REVENUE BONDS DV FMHA
INTEREST INCOME

INCOME OTHER (NON OPERATING)
FUNDS FOR AMES/RECHE

GRANT FOR HAZARD MITIGATION

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSE

OPERATIONS EXPENSE

01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01

02/09/15

54102
54103
54105
54106
54107
54109
54111
54112
54114
54114 01
54115
54119
54121
54125
54130
54170

12:12:48

OPERATIONS COMPENSATION
UNIFORMS

AUTO CONTROLS
VEHICLE/TRACTOR/EQUIP EXPENSE
VEHICLE EXPENSE - FUEL

FIELD MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
WATER TESTING

CONTRACTUAL SERV- ENGINEERING
WATER SYSTEM REPAIRS
EXCAVATION COUNTY OF SB
BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
COMMUNICATIONS EXPENSE
DISINFECTION EXPENSE

POWER WELLS & PUMPS

OTHER OPERATIONS EXPENSES

EXP TO CIP PROJECTS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/15

GENERAL FUND

1,255.
4,098.
389,631.
567,600.
47,728.
37,950.

1,048,262.

51,100.
175,900.
49,102.
48,825.
2,500.
0.
5,000.
25,000.

1,405,689.

167,833,
2,650,
2,640,
9,000.

21,000.
25,000.
6,300.
40,000.
27,500.
0.
13,000.
1,500.
5,000.
68,750.
8,000.
0.

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
[]¢]
00
00
00
00
oo

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

REV OR EXP
THIS MONTH

0.
13,500.

14,346.

18,502.
49,446.
18,352,
0.

653.

12,459.
.00
.21
.00
.00
.86
.00
.00
.33
.00
.37
.15
.00
.45
.00
.00

67

REV OR EXP

0.
13,500.
201,663.
272,474.
28,094.
21,881.

537,614.

25,657.
82,933.
25,448.
24,845.
1,702.
4,164.

702,365.

97,573.
966.
952.

5,387.
8,014.
10,040.
1,811.
5,870.

15,725.

351.

8,109.
615.
2,732.
33,036.
5,193.
-22,391.

YEAR TO DATE

00

01
38
34
28
04
61
00
84
28
00
57
91
16
58
59
92

AVAILABLE

1,255.
-9,402.
187,967.
295,125,
19,633.
16,068.

510,647.

25,442,
92,966.
23,653,
23,979.
797.

0.
5,000.
25,000.

70,259.
1,683.
1,687.
3,612.

12,985.

14,959.
4,489.

34,129.

11,774.

0.
4,890.
884.
2,267.

35,713.
2,806.

0.

99
62
66
72
96
39
00
16
72
00
43
09
84
42
41
00

YTD % OF

BUDGET

329.

50

47.
51.
50.
68.

58.
36.
36.
59.
38.
.16%
28.
14.
57.
.00%
62.
.06%
54.
48.
64.
.00%

40

41

.21%

15%
83%
89%
10%

14%
47%
07%
86%
16%

75%
68%
18%

38%

64%

05%
92%

PAGE

PAGE

1

1



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AGENCY

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/15

GENERAL FUND

REV OR EXP REV OR EXP

BUDGET THIS MONTH YEAR TO DATE
TOTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSE 398,173.00 28,271.04 173,987.67
BULK SYSTEM EXPENSE
01 55001 PUMPING PLANT EXPENSE 7,500.00 534.06 3,771.53
01 55002 BULK OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 40.00 423.00
TOTAL BULK SYSTEM EXPENSE 12,500.00 574.06 4,194.53
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
01 56001 DIRECTOR FEES 31,200.00 3,095.75 22,103.85
01 56001 01 DISTRIBUTE TO DIRECTOR ACCTS 0.00 -3,095.75 -22,103.85
01 56002 01 DIRECTOR MCBRIDE 0.00 736.25 4,891.76
01 56002 02 DIRECTOR CORL-LORONO 0.00 887.00 6,355.66
01 56002 04 DIRECTOR BURKHART 0.00 736.25 3,262.18
01 56002 05 DIRECTOR STALEY 0.00 0.00 1,936.89
01 56002 06 DIRECTOR COULOMBE 0.00 736.25 5,657.36
01 56003 ADMINISTRATIVE COMPENSATION 272,105.00 20,441.17 151,728.68
01 56006 CONTRACTUAL SERV-AUDITOR 30,000.00 0.00 18,675.00
01 56007 CONTRACTUAL SERV-LEGAL 15,000.00 330.00 1,645.00
01 56008 PERS CONTRIBUTION 53,860.00 4,154.80 32,703.28
01 560089 PAYROLL TAXES 11,730.00 638.06 2,878.35
01 56011 TELEPHONE/FAX/INTERNET /WEB 6,000.00 549.57 3,031.20
01 56012 MAILING EXPENSES 1,425.00 -.48 549.75
01 56014 CONTRACTUAL SERV-OTHER 30,000.00 625.73 8,655.83
01 56016 PROPERTY/LIABILITY EXPENSE 22,850.00 2,262.56 16,730.79
01 56017 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 7,655.00 336.71 4,765.58
01 56018 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 10,600.00 0.00 9,047.47
01 56020 POWER OFFICES & YARDS 6,000.00 298.76 2,615.46
01 56022 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
01 56025 PROPANE 1,800.00 0.00 274.85
01 56030 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,700.00 479.67 2,854.23
01 56100 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE 101,750.00 8,738.93 65,238.75
01 56101 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 0.00 -188.48 -298.16
01 56103 PLAN FEE & OTHER INS 0.00 -92.48 -258.46
01 56104 SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE 0.00 -141.46 -212.18
01 56105 DISABILITY INS 0.00 -168.80 -266.13
01 56106 CANCER INS 0.00 -14.22 -46.14
01 56110 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 3,000.00 60.00 954.00
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 612,675.00 41,405.79 343,371.00
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS EXPNS
01 56191 CSA 70\W-1 ANNEXATION 1,500.00 475.00 1,394.28
01 56151 01 LAFCO APPLICATION ({(HOFFMAN) 2,000.00 0.00 900.00
01 56191 03 AUDIT SERVICE CSA W1 ANNEX 5,000.00 0.00 0.00
01 56191 04 LAFCO COST CSA W1l ANNEX 9,850.00 0.00 -450.00
01 56191 05 LABOR FOR W1l ANNEX 0.00 0.00 8,186.03
01 56191 06 Wl - Legal 0.00 1,508.00 1,508.00

02/09/15 12:12:49

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

AVAILABLE

9,096.

120,376.
11,325.
13,355,
21,156.

8,851.
2,968.
875.
21,344.
6,119.
2,889.
1,552.
3,384.
1,000.
1,525.
3,845.
36,511.

269,304.

105.
1,100.
5,000.

10,300.
.00
.00

O O O 0O O O

72
00
00
00

YTD % OF
BUDGET

70.
.00%
.00%
.00%
.00%
.00%
.00%
.76%
.25%
.97%
.72%
.54%
.52%
.58%
.85%
.22%
.25%
.35%
.59%

0o O O o O o

92.
45.
.00%
4.57%

85%

95%
00%

0.00%
0.00%

PAGE

PAGE

2

2



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

01
01
01
0l
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01

TOTAL CONSTRCTN

TOTAL OPERATING

NON-OPERATING EXPENSE

01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01

56192
56193
561384
56194
56194
56194
56194
56194
56194
56194
56194
56199

56200
56300
56400
57000
57100
57350
59100
59300

35
71
81
82
83
Sl
92
93
94

HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN
AMES RECHE FINAL

LAND

CALTRANS WORK ON 247
VEHICLES - MOTOR VEHICLES
REPLACE VEHICLE

F250 UPGRADE

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
FINANCIAL & BILLING SOFTWARE
1ST YEAR SOFTWARE MAINT
LABOR FOR SPRINGBROOK
BOND PAYMENTS

IN PROG EXPNS

EXPENSE

OFFICE EQUIPMENT EXPENSE
CUSTOMER RELATIONS

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE - BH BONDS
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

MWA PIPELINE DEBT

INTEREST EXPENSE - DV BONDS
EXPENSE MISC

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET REV/EXP GENERAL FUND

02/09/15

12:12:49

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/15

GENERAL FUND

BUDGET

22,470.00
5,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
28,750.00
5,000.00
15,813.00
71,250.00
11,0985.00
0.00
116,000.00

1,317,076.00

3,300.00
5,200.00
2,000.00
23,500.00
0.00
73,300.00
10,400.00
0.00

REV OR EXP
THIS MONTH

REV OR EXP
YEAR TO DATE

12,678.72
3,439.25
1,000.00

433.08
2,863.62
0.00
0.00
7,937.94

70,637.96

11,0985.00
3,075.19

515.69
670.74
1,085.23
9,791.99
140,399.26
0.00
2,545.84
1,954.34

YTD % OF
AVAILABLE BUDGET
9,791.28 56.43%

1,560.75 68.79%
0.00 0.00%

0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00%
28,750.00 0.00%
5,000.00 0.00%

7,875.06 50.20%
612.04 99.14%

2,784.31 15.63%
4,529.26 12.90%
914.77 54.26%
13,708.01 41.67%
0.00 0.00%

73,300.00 0.00%
7,854.16 24.48%
0.00 0.00%

Prepared By ﬁfb

Jate

Reviewed Sy 44‘ gi

PAGE

29[S

PAGE

3

3



SOURCES & USES OF FUNDS STATEMENT
GENERAL ACCOUNT (UNION BANK)

January 2015
SOURCES OF FUNDS:
A/R - WATER 89,343.76
NEW SERVICE LINE
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 906.08
INCOME FOR TAXES & BOND 11,837.92
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 2,800.00
LIEN PAYMENTS 7,727.77
BASIC FACILITIES CHARGE 13,500.00
TOTAL 126,115.53
USE OF FUNDS:
A/R WATER & OTHER 925.70
DOLLAR GENERAL (customer (onded) 639.20
PREPAYMENTS
INVENTORY PURCHASES 1,941.11
PREPAYMENTS
HARZARD MITIGATION PLAN
LAIF INTEREST
PAYROLL & BENENFITS 38,446.21
OPERATIONS EXPENSES 15,899.30
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 17,487.36
MWA PIPELINE DEBT
TOTAL 75,338.88

Prepared By %6

Date ;’7/‘?/53/

Reviewed By S’




UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA
DISBURSEMENT JANUARY 2015

Datastream Check Register 36,641.61
36,641.61
EFT for Vendor Services
Bank Fees 251.06
Total 251.06
Wages for Paydate
State & Fed Taxes plus PERS Paid 6,926.80
Payroll checks 11,296.38
Director Per Diem ck
18,223.18
Wages for Paydate
State & Fed Taxes plus PERS Paid 7,109.67
Payroll checks 11,091.98
Director Per Diem 2,021.38
20,223.03
Total Disbursements 75,338.88
Prepared By 736
Date M!f 3

Reviewed By



Local Agency Investment Fund Balance Timeline
Balance as of

FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15
July 873,934 697,409 1,019,135
August 899,726 697,409 1,019,135
September 899,726 697,409 1,019,135
October 900,521 697,861 1,019,756
November 900,521 697,861 1,019,756
December 900,521 697,861 1,019,756
January 900,521 697,861 1,020,410
February 901,252 698,310
March 901,252 698,310
April 901,252 698,707
May 901,880 698,707
June 696,880 1,018,707
1,100,000
1,050,000
1,000,000 4 —— =0 = = == /’—
950,000 /
900,000 7u—u——n ', 1 o—0& &, O ?/
850,000 X
800,000 - /\
o 750,000 j \u’
% 700,000 * & & © o & & & & & $
0 650,000
600,000 Unencumbered Cash 274,517
Basic Facilities Chgs 25,892
550,000 Customer Depositgs 55,000
500,000 Emergency Contingencies 180,000
450,000 Replace & Refurbish Fund 400,000
400,000 Bond Debt Service 85,001
Total Investments 1,020,410
350,000
300,000 T | T T T i T i T 1
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
—e—FY 13/14 a FY 14/15 —a— FY12/13 |

O:\OPEN SHARE\A-Month End Reports\LAIF Graph



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
JANUARY 03, 2015

PAYEE & DESCRIPTION

14294

14295

14296

14237

14298

14298

14300

14301

14302

14303

14304

14306

14307

14308

14309

14310

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

01/05/15

ACWA REGION 9 BUSINESS
ACWA 2014 FALL CONF - MEALS
ACWA 2014 FALL CONF - MEALS
ACWA 2014 FALL CONF - MEALS
ACWA 2014, FALL CONF - MEALS
ACWA/JPIA
ACWA/JPIA HEALTH BENEFITS
JAN 2015
AKLUFI AND WYSOCKI
LEGAL FEE DEC 2014
CANDIDA NEAL
W-1 CEQA CONSULT
CDW GOVERNMENT
COMPUTER SWITCH
CLA-VAL
MAINT #PRV #4 & WELL 9
CLINICAL LABORATORY OF
BACT TEST, GEN PHYS
BACT TEST, GEN PHYS
COLANTUONO, HIGHSMITH, WHATLEY
Wl - LEGAL
Wl - LEGAL
JUDY CORL-LORONO
ACWA CONF - MEALS
DAVID RODRIGUEZ
DOLLAR GENERAL INSPECTIONS &
MILEAGE
DOLLAR GENERAL INSPECTIONS &
MILEAGE
INFOSEND, INC.
OUTSOURCE BILLING DQ DEC 2014
INLAND WATER WORKS
SM TOOLS & INVENTORY
INVENTORY
INVENTORY
MOJAVEWIFI.COM LLC
INTERNET JAN 2015
QUILL
OFFICE SUPPLIES
REWAL, DAVID
WATER TREATMENT CERT RENEWAL
DREWAL
XEROX CORPORATION
LEASE PAY 12/13-01/12
30 OF 60
UNITED STATES TREASURY
MAID TO ORDER
SVC JEMEZ & MTG ROOM 11/02/14
svc JEMEZ 11/16/14
SVC JEMEZ & MTG ROOM 12/07/14

PAGE 1

740.

821.

330.

475.

3,953.

260.

1,027.

40.

639.

156.

1,238.

95.

79.

60.

218.

00

77

00

00

.42

53

00

00

50

20

52

03

00

91

00

15



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
JANUARY 03, 2015

CHECK# DATE PAYEE & DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
SVC JEMEZ 12/21/14 442.20
14318 01/15/15 AFFORDABLE PLUMBING

PUT ASPHALT BACK AFTER WATER

LINE REPAIR

LOCATED & PUMPED SEPTIC TANK,

REPLACED SEPTIC TANK LID 785.00
14319 01/15/15 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS

SET-UPS FOR SPRINGBROOK

SET-UPS FOR SPRINGBROOK 2,580.00
14320 01/15/15 COLANTUONO, HIGHSMITH, WHATLEY

W1l LEGAL 481.00
14321 01/15/15 CYBERSPIKE

WEB HOSTING FOR 2015 120.00
14322 01/15/15 DATASTREAM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

2014 TAX FORMS 46.01
14323 01/15/15 FORSHOCK

UPGRADE RADIO FOR TELEMETRY

AND ADD WELL 3 3,968.56
14324 01/15/15 THE HOME DEPOT #6971

HYDRANT E035 REPAIR 92.72
14325 01/15/15 IMAGE SOURCE, INC

COPIES 11/03/14-12/02/14 152.09
14326 01/15/15 INLAND WATER WORKS

SMALL TOOLS

REPLACE HYDRANT E035

INVENTORY

INVENTORY & FIELD MATERIAL 1,786.97
14327 01/15/15 J & G GARAGE

2012 DODGE OIL CHANGE 28.00
14328 01/15/15 OFFICE DEPOT

QOFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES 68.1€
14329 01/15/15 SDRMA

MEDICAL BENEFITS FEB 2015 8,874.00
80000147 12/29/14 PAY ONLINE-FIRST NATIONAL BANK

QOFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES 133.50
80000148 12/29/14 SO CAL EDISON

POWER EXP NOV/DEC 2014 5,849.30
80000149 01/05/15 VERIZON CALIFORNIA

AUTO CONTROLS & PHONES 466.75
80000150 01/05/15 CINTAS CORPORATION #150

UNIFORM SVC DEC 2014 125.00
80000151 01/13/15 PAY-ONLINE---PROTECTION ONE

SHOP 01/26/15-02/25/15 48.17
80000152 01/13/15 AT&T MOBILITY

COMMUNICATION EXP 104.15

TOTAL 36,641.61

Prepared ?/2
Date

/9013
Reviewar Ry _ﬁm&@ﬁ_




Date: February 9, 2015

To: Marina West

From: Destiny Diaz

Subject: Service Order Report for JANUARY 2015

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015
J G N _[p A_IM

A [S J |F M J YTD
After Hours Call Out 3[ 3 2 1 0l 5 1 15
AirVac Maintenance o 1 0of 0 0 ©Of O 1
AirVac Replacement 3] 5/ 6 0 0 O © 14
Booster Repair/Maintenance (New Category) of 0f of O o0 O O 1
Bulk Stations: Maintenance 0f 0 3 O o0 O O 3
Close Account 10f 16| 21} 19| 19] 16] 20 121
Customer Requested Asst 3] 6] 6] 21 2 2| 4 25
Reported Leaks 1 0l 51 2] 5 1 1 15
Destroy Service Line 0l 0/ 0 0 o o o 0
Exchange Meter 21 1] 2| 4] 5] 4 1 19
Facility Inspections*® 4 6/ 1 4 4 4] 5 28
Fire Flow Test of 1 1 0] 0 of O 2
Flush Deadend/Blowoffs 0] 0] O 2| o o o 2
General Maintenance 0l 0 2 0 O o 2 4
Hangtag 11 8l 10| 5 3 31 4 44
Hydrant Maint. 0o 0 1 0ol 0 0 0O 1
Install New Service of 0 Oof 0 o0 O} © 0
Lock-Off's 10[ 11} 16] 11 9| 18] 13 88
Miscellaneous 19] 8| 6] 15 7 9] 14 78
Office Repairs 0] 0of 0 0f 0 o o 0
Open New Service 10{ 16| 21| 19] 19] 16] 20 121
Pressure Complaint 1 0] 1] ©Of 0f 0] © 2
Pull Meter 0Ol 00 0 O0 O o0 © 0
Read Meter 71 0] 3] 4] 3] 4 4 25
Repair Mainline 4, 0] 0] O of 0] O 4
Repair Service Line 11 3] 2{ 2| 0o 2| 1 11
Replace Service Line 5 10| 2| 7] 4 3] 1 32
Reread Meter 23| 18] 12| 10 70 7] 4 81
Safety Meeting 2 2] 4 1 3 2 2 16
Tamper 1 2 0] ©O0f O] O O 3
Tank/Reservoir Maintenance/Repairs ol 1 0ol 0 0 O O 1
Unlock Service 15] 15} 12} 16|/ 11] 10| 15 94
Valve Maintenance 0Of 0f oOf 104 O] 0] 0] 28 33
Verify Meter Locked 5] 3] 6/ 3 of 1 6 24
Water Quality Issues ** 2] 0] 1 0 of 0 O 3
Well Repairs/Maint. And Water Level 0l 1| o] 2 of 0 o 3
TOTAL 142| 137| 146| 139| 101| 107|118| 23| O O 0l 0| 913

*Includes Inspections for Fire Extinguishers, Vehicles and Facilities

** Includes Water Qualily (taste, odor, color)







